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December 4, 2024         
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   8271-W5, A/V Installation – 25 Meade Street  / Cable Services 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original bid request. 

 
• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY 

 
1. With regard to the 70 inch monitor, that would be smaller than the TV that is present in the room 

now. With that said, is a 70 inch TV still the preferred size? And it must be wall mounted i.e. a TV 
on a smaller rolling stand than presently exists in the room would not be acceptable? Finally, can 
alternate products be quoted or listed as an alternate option on the bid/quote, for example, a 
touchscreen unit?  
Answer: A 75” monitor is acceptable if it can be mounted and/or used with a cart. 
We are not looking for a touchscreen unit. Please bid according to the current 
specifications.  
 

2. With regard to the audio mixer, there are many options available. Can you tell me if a traditional 
analog audio board or stand alone mixer is preferred, a digital console style audio board which 
can combine analog and digital inputs and outputs, or a Digital Signal Processor with no 
traditional style console/controls? Is AEC required as part of the audio system? 
Answer: We are open to any of the audio options noted above; but must include AEC 
solution. 
 
 
 

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with bid.  
All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours,  
 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro  
Purchasing Director 
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